2024/5 - 01

A meeting of Ulceby Parish Council was held on Monday 15th April 2024 at 7.00pm in the village hall.

PRESENT : Chairman: Cllr Mrs D Macefield. Cllr S Hulatt, Cllr B Jeffery , Cllr A Ogden, Cllr M Berney, Cllr C Rowland, Cllr C Smith, Cllr L Burdin, Cllr D Johnson.

IN ATTENDANCE: Cllr R Hannigan. Mrs K Pickering (Clerk). 2 members of the public.

PUBLIC FORUM

- 1. Apologies for absence: Cllr A Caygill-Ogden, Cllr P Clark, Cllr D Wells.
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any Agenda Items : None declared.
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the Monthly Parish Council meeting held on 18th March 2024.

IT WAS RESOLVED that the minutes of the monthly parish council meeting held on 18th March 2024 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

4. Clerks Updates:

- Signs Crossroad The sign is in place from Carr Road, opposite the water/sewerage works on Thornton lane the sign is propped up on the wrong side of the road. This sign has still not been reinstated. The sign at the other end of Cross Road has also fallen down and needs reinstating.
- Footpath condition of High Street to Co-op store reported to N.L.C.
- Slippery Road signs Coronation road, Cross roads, Wootton road cross roads and West End Road still need collecting.
- Grass cutting through the winter Clerks note : Clerk has now spoken to J Nettleton who will make cuts as he feels necessary through the winter – depending on the weather, conditions and growing season.
- 5. **Planning Applications -** Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public to state within three minutes objections/support of contested applications).

a) Application PA/ 2024/321 – Planning permission to demolish existing outbuilding and erect new detached dwelling – Wharfdale, Church Lane, Ulceby.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

2024/5 - 02

6. Finance a) Accounts for payment and Income received. PAYEE Cheque no Amount 1. **K E Pickering** 1980 496.87 salary April 2. HMRC - April 1981 38.60 3. K E Pickering – Admin 1982 28.46 Stamps - 12.00 Photocopying - 16.46 4. **Barton Mowing Services** 1983 348.00 5. **Nettleton Mowing Services** 1984 162.00 6. **Nettleton Mowing Services** 1985 381.10 7. **ERNLLCA** – Subscription 744.61 1986 8. Kyanite Consulting – website 1987 158.44 9. CPRE – membership 1988 36.00 10. CPRE – village competition 1989 30.00 11. Ulceby Village Association – rent 1990 78.75 12. Npower – War Memorial 1991 39.43

Income Received : March: Link Advertising - 0

The accounts were proposed for payment by Cllr L Burdin, seconded by Cllr M Berney and unanimously agreed.

b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet – circulated to show income and expenditure to the year end.

c) To receive Q4 bank reconciliation and authorise the chairman to sign this document. To receive the receipts and payments document year ended 31st March 2024 The meeting approved and the chairman signed this document.

d) To give consideration to entering the best kept village competition – entry fee ± 30 . **IT WAS RESOLVED** unanimously to enter this competition and the categories to be entered were agreed.

7. Police Matters :

a) Community Speed Watch – The community speed watch team are still active in the village and it was noted that the new speed camera discussed last month is on hold until after the Police and crime commissioner elections.

Concern was expressed about the level of speeding along Brocklesby Road, discussions have taken place with N.L.C about further traffic calming measures and the Police have agreed to enforcement on this road at regular intervals.

b) NATS meeting – No report available.

2024/5 - 03

8. North Lincolnshire Council Matters:

a) Reports from N.L.C representatives: Cllr Hannigan advised the meeting that he was meeting the new Police Inspector at Barton Upon Humber on Wednesday. Parking enforcement will take place in Ulceby on 2 evenings a month (not Tuesdays), monitoring parking on Spruce lane and the disabled bay on High Street. b) Road Safety :

i. Towards the end of September 2024 the A180 will have road works for a 5 month period. S Smith and M Birtle are regularly meeting with National Highways to ensure that the diversion recognises the weight limit through Ulceby and traffic is diverted on alternative routes. It is hoped that this will be agreed for the road work diversions but if there is an emergency closure the diversion route will be through Ulceby. It was noted that enforcement will be required during this period of road works to ensure that the HGV's are adhering to the promoted diversion route. There has also been a discussion about the possibility of electronic signs near Habrough roundabout and Singleton Birch chalk quarry indicating the diversion routes and specifying that these routes are not through Ulceby.

c) New matters to report : No new matters reported.

9. Correspondence

- Rural Services Network information
- ERNLLCA/NALC various information emails
- N.L.C Forthcoming meetings.
- Countryside Voices Magazine
- N.L.C Workers memorial day 29/4/24

10. Environmental and Village issues

a) Station Road – land for community garden – Cllr's Macefield, Hulatt, Berney and the clerk will be involved in this project and the clerk will arrange a meeting to discuss the design as soon as possible.

b) New village matters: The 'Please Drive Carefully' sign at West End Road needs reinstating – clerk to ask Nettletons to look at this sign.

There has been a request for a further dual purpose bin in the vicinity of Coxes Meadow – clerk to ask N.L.C for a quote to supply, install and service.

Cllr Hulatt advised that a number of advertisers have dropped out of the link magazine (reduction in income of approximately $\pounds 195$) – It was agreed that this magazine should continue to be produced quarterly.

Cllr Hulatt advised the meeting of a newspaper article which advised that one of the worst areas for sewerage spillage into water ways is at Ulceby Beck.

It was suggested that the War Memorial is completely refurbished – this will be an agenda item for next month

12. Agenda items for next month's meeting

Refurbishment of war memorial.

13. Date of next meeting – Monday 20th May 2024.

Annual Council Meeting followed by the monthly parish council meeting.